
From: Jill Bastow
To: Planning
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Date: 26 September 2018 12:13:07
Attachments: Summer House Plan 2.pdf

Summer House Plan 1.pdf

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
From:  
Sent: 17 September 2018 09:40
To: Wendy Strangeway
Subject: NYM/2018/0569/FL
 

Hi Wendy,
 
further to your letter of 4/9/18 regarding plans for the summer house / shed, please find
attached plans received from the manufacturer The Yorkshire Shed Company from
Hinderwell.
 
I do hope that these are satisfactory for your purposes, if not I would be grateful if you
could please advises asap and we will have to withdraw the Garden Summer House /
Shed element from the Application to avoid undue delays.
 
many thanks
best regards,

Jonathan
 

mailto:/O=NYMNP/OU=NYMNP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J.BASTOW
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
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Jonathan Moore Lambe
Lambe Planning & Design Ltd
Consultants for Planning, Design and Landscape
Galeri
Victoria Dock
Caernarfon, Gwynedd LL55 1SQ 
 

          
This message and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination, either
whole or partial is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please delete the email and notify the sender immediately.
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